BCP

Council

--------
.....
.............

TENDER RESPONSE — PART A —
STANDARD SELECTION
QUESTIONNAIRE (SQ) FOR
ARBORICULTURAL SURVEYS AND
IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

Strategic Procurement

DN490957
Author: Strategic Procurement
Version: v1.00

Date: 06/11/20




PART A
This document is divided into two parts:
Part A provides information about the SQ process for the award of the contract by the Council.

Part B sets out in the form of a selection questionnaire the information which Bidders must submit to
the Council.

1 Overview of the Document and Procurement Process

1.1 Part A of this document sets out background information about the Rrocess that the Council
will be using with regards to the SQ.

1.2 This document has been produced to enable the Council to obtal tion from potential
Bidders about (i) their economic and financial standing;
professional ability to perform the proposed contrac

1.3 Part B of this document includes a questionnai

information from you. The financial informatio ovide allows
the Council to be satisfied that a Bidder has ade urces to
deliver the contract The technlcal |nfo whether a Bidder

1.4 All Bidders are required to complete the'8Q (as contained i rt B) and the other Tender
[ [ bid. Bids must therefore comprise

15 i - ' 1y Bidder if it fails to satisfy any of the “Pass”

1.6
ainder of the Bid. All Bidders meeting the selection
itation to Tender) will proceed to the tender evaluation

1.7 il w the responses provided by Bidders and evaluate those

1.8 [ evaluation exercise in paragraph 1.6 above, the Council will then proceed to
evaluate the t¥ender responses submitted by Bidders who satisfy the minimum requirements
of the SQ and appoint the Bidder offering the most economically advantageous tender.

2 The Selection Questionnaire
2.1 The SQ and supporting Procurement Documents have been prepared by the Council for the
purpose of providing an application procedure for individuals or organisations interested in

tendering for these services and to assist Bidders in making their own evaluation of the
potential opportunity.
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2.2 Whilst prepared in good faith, the SQ and supporting Procurement Documents are intended
only as a preliminary background explanation of the Council's activities and plans and is not
intended to form the basis of any decision on whether to enter into any contractual
relationship with the Council. The SQ and supporting Procurement Documents do not
purport to be all-inclusive or to contain all of the information that a potential Bidder may
require.

2.3 Any persons considering making a decision to participate in this procurement competition
process with the Council following receipt of the SQ (with a view of entering into a contract
with the Council if successful) should make their own investigations and their own
independent assessment of the Council and its requirements for the,services and should
seek their own independent professional financial and legal advice.

2.4 Neither the Council nor its advisers, directors, officers, memb s, employees, other
staff, agents (or advisers of any such body or person):

24.1 makes any representation or warranty (e
reasonableness or completeness of the S
Documents or any other subsequent docum
provided during the procurement pr

24.2 accepts any responsibility fo
Procurement Documents o
information provided during
or completeness;

ts, communications or
its fairness, accuracy

an in respect of fraudulent

ontractual effect in connection with the matters to
such contract.

A promissory or a representation as to Council's ultimate decisions
vices which may be awarded by the Council at the conclusion
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Part B — Standard Selection Questionnaire

Potential Supplier Information and Exclusion Grounds: Part 1 and Part 2.

The standard Selection Questionnaire is a self-declaration, made by you (the potential supplier),
that you do not meet any of the grounds for exclusion?. If there are grounds for exclusion, there is
an opportunity to explain the background and any measures you have taken to rectify the situation
(we call this self-cleaning).

A completed declaration of Part 1 and Part 2 provides a formal statement that the organisation
making the declaration has not breached any of the exclusions grounds. sequently, we require
all the organisations that you will rely on to meet the selection criteria to provigde a completed Part 1
and Part 2. For example, these could be parent companies, affiliate , Or essential sub-
contractors, if they are relied upon to meet the selection criteria. This where you are
joining in a group of organisations, including joint ventures and organisation in
that group must complete one of these self-declarations. Sub-c on to meet
the selection criteria must also complete a self-declaration at are not
relied upon do not need to complete the self-declaration).

entation.

ormation in filling in the Selection Questionnaire, and so
ontract, there may be significant consequences. You may be

1 For the list of exclusion please see
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/551130/List of Mandatory and
Discretionary Exclusions.pdf
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Notes for completion

1. The “authority” means the contracting authority, or anyone acting on behalf of the contracting
authority, that is seeking to invite suitable candidates to participate in this procurement
process.

2. “You”/ “Your” refers to the potential supplier completing this standard Selection
Questionnaire i.e. the legal entity responsible for the information provided. The term
“potential supplier” is intended to cover any economic operator as defined by the Public
Contracts Regulations 2015 (referred to as the “regulations”) and could be a registered
company; the lead contact for a group of economic operators; charitable organisation;
Voluntary Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE); Special Purp Vehicle; or other form
of entity.

3. Please ensure that all questions are completed in full, and in the
question does not apply to you, please state ‘N/A’. Sho
information in response to the questions, please submi

uested. If the
ide additional

4. The authority recognises that arrangements s
Questionnaire, in relation to a group of econo

until a later date. The lead contact sha i [ of any change in
the proposed arrangements and ens is submitted for any
new organisation relied on to meet the will make a revised

you intend to us . Should complete all of the questions on behalf of the
consortium and/ QK pviding one composite response and declaration.

The authority ) [ and will not disclose to any third parties any
information IStomer eontact, other than to the Cabinet Office and/or
contracting autRokiti i jons, or pursuant to an order of the court or demand
made (yoer body where the authority is under a legal or regulatory

obli
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Part 1 — Potential Supplier Information

Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to
meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration.

Please type ‘Yes’ in the rele
indicate your trading status

Section 1 | Potential Supplier Information
Question .
Number Question Response
1.1(a) Full name of the potential supplier
submitting the information:
1.1 (b) — (i) | Registered office address (if applicable):
1.1 (b) — (i) | Registered website address (if
applicable):
1.1 (c) Trading Status:

other partnership

e) sole trader

f) third sector

g) other (please specify
your trading status):

1.1(f)

1.1(g) Head office DUNS number (if
applicable):

1.1(h) Registered VAT number:

1.1(3i) - (i) If applicable, is your organisation

registered with the appropriate
professional or trade register(s) in the

Yes / No / N/A
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member state where it is established?
(delete as appropriate):

1.1(i) - (i) | If you responded yes to 1.1(i) - (i),
please provide the relevant details,
including the registration
number(s):

1.1(3) - (i) Is it a legal requirement in the state
where you are established for you to
possess a particular authorisation, or be
a member of a particular organisation in
order to provide the services specified
in this procurement? (delete as
appropriate):

1.1(j) - (i) | If you responded yes to 1.1(j) - (i),
please provide additional details of
what is required and confirmation
that you have complied with this:

1.1(k) Trading name(s) that will be
successful in this procurem

1.1(1) Relevant classifications (state
you fall within one of these, andi
which one):

Please type Sheltered workshop

c) Public service mutual

Yes / No

Nationality:

2 See EU definition of SME https://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/sme-
definition_en

3 UK companies, Societates European (SEs) and limited liability partnerships (LLPs) will be required to identify
and record the people who own or control their company. Companies, SEs and LLPs will need to keep a PSC
register, and must file the PSC information with the central public register at Companies House. See PSC

quidance.
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Country, state or part of the UK
where the PSC usually lives:

Service address:

The date he or she became a PSC
in relation to the company (for
existing companies the 6 April
2016 should be used):

Which conditions for being a PSC are met: (please indic
the relevant option):

putting a yes next to

e Over 25% up to (and including) 50%

e More than 50% and less than 75%

e 75% or more.

1.1(0)

Full name of the immediate
company:

Head office DB
applicable):

1.1(p)

Head office VAT number (if applicable):

Please note: A criminal record check for relevant convictions may be undertaken for the preferred
suppliers and the persons of significant in control of them.
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Please provide the following information about your approach to this procurement:

Section 1 | Bidding Model

Question

Number Question Response

1.2(a) - (i) | Are you bidding as the lead contact for
a group of economic operators?

If yes, please provide details listed in
questions 1.2(a) (i), (a) (i) and to 1.2(b)
(), (b) (ii), 1.3, Section 2 and 3.

If no, and you are a supporting bidder
please provide the name of your group
at 1.2(a) (ii) for reference purposes, and
complete 1.3, Section 2 and 3.

1.2(a) - (ii) | Name of group of economic operato
(if applicable):

1.2(a) - (iii) | Proposed legal structure if
economic operators intend

1.2(b) - (i)
Yes / No/ N/A
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1.2(b) - (ii)

If you responded yes to 1.2(b)-(i) please provide additional details for each sub-contractor in the following table: we may ask

them to complete this form as well.

Name:

Registered address:

Trading status:

Company registration
number:

Head Office DUNS
number (if
applicable):

Registered VAT
number:

Type of organisation:

SME (Yes/No):

Yes / No

Yes / No

Yes / No

The role each sub-
contractor will take in
providing the works
and /or supplies e.g.
key deliverables:

The approximate % of
contractual
obligations assigned
to each sub-
contractor:
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Contact details and declaration

| declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information
contained in this document are correct and accurate.

| declare that, upon request and without delay | will provide the certificates or documentary
evidence referred to in this document.

I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my
organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement.

is a failure
content is

I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if th
to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information
provided in any section.

I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation. \

L

Section 1 | Contact Details and Declaration

SS;S;:;” Question Response

1.3(a) Contact name: —
1.3(b) Name of organisation:

1.3(c)

1.3(d)

1.3(e)

1.3(f)
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Part 2: Exclusion Grounds

Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to
meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration.

Section 2 | Grounds For Mandatory Exclusion
Sltjs]sglec;n Question Response
2.1(a) Regulations 57(1) and (2)
The detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an are set out on this
webpage, which should be referred to before completin uestions.
Please indicate if, within the past five years yo
person who has powers of representation;
been convicted anywhere in the world of an
below and listed on the webpage.
Participation in a criminal organi
Yes or No
If Yes please provide details a
Corruption.
Yes or No
Yes or No
Yes or No
Yes or No
Yes or No
2.1(b) swered yes to question
' se provide further details.
e of conviction, specify which of the
ds listed the conviction was for,
and the reasons for conviction,
Identity of who has been convicted
If the relevant documentation is
available electronically please provide
the web address, issuing authority,
precise reference of the documents.
2.2 If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have Yes or No
measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the
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organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for
exclusion? (Self Cleaning)

2.3(a) Regulation 57(3)

Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial
or administrative decision having final and binding effect in
accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the
United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in Yes or No
which the organisation is established (if outside the UK),
that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to
the payment of tax or social security contributions?

2.3(b) If you have answered yes to question
2.3(a), please provide further details.
Please also confirm you have paid, or
have entered into a binding
arrangement with a view to paying, t
outstanding sum including where
applicable any accrued interest and/o
fines.

&
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Section 3 | Grounds for Discretionary Exclusion
Question .
Number Question Response
3.1 Regulation 57 (8)
The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on
this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions.
Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the
following situations have applied to you, your organisatioggor any other person
who has powers of representation, decision or control in tRgyorganisation.
3.1(8) Breach of environmental obligations?
Yes or No
If yes, please provide details at 3.2
3.1 (b) Breach of social obligations? N
or No
If yes, please provide details at 3.2
3.1(c) Breach of labour law obligations?
Yes or No
If yes, please provide details at
3.1(d) Bankrupt or is the subject of
proceedings, where the orga
ere itis in an
activities are Yes or No
sing from a
3.1(e)
Yes or No
3.1(f)
Yes or No
3.1(g
Yes or No
please provide details at 3.2
3.1(h) Been involved in the preparation of the procurement
procedure? Yes or No
If yes, please provide details at 3.2
3.1(i) Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance
of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a
prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession Yes or No
contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract,
damages or other comparable sanctions?
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If yes, please provide details at 3.2

3.1()

Please answer the following statements:

3.1() - (i)

The organisation is guilty of serious misrepresentation in
supplying the information required for the verification of the
absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfiiment of the
selection criteria.

If yes, please provide details at 3.2

Yes or No

3.1(j) - (i)

The organisation has withheld such information.

If yes, please provide details at 3.2

Yes or No

3.1() —(iii)

The organisation is not able to submit supp
required under regulation 59 of the Publi
Regulations 2015.

If yes, please provide details at

Yes or No

3.1()-(iv)

misleading i
decisions conCefni , selection or award.

Yes or No
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Part 3: Selection Questions

the last two years, if requested?

If no, can you provide one of the following: answer with

Section 4 | Economic and Financial Standing
ﬁﬁ;sggn Question Response
41 Please indicate which of the following you have provided to

demonstrate your economic/financial standing:

Are you able to provide a copy of your audited accounts ves or No

in the relevant box. \
(a) A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss

Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of
Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most
recent year of trading for this organisation.

and a bank letter outlining t Yes or No
position.
the current y Yes or No
owners and/
alternative me
4.2 um level of economic and
' um financial threshold
is procurement, please self- Yes or No
that you meet the
A
Section 5 | If you have indicated in the Selection Questionnaire question 1.2 that you

are part of a wider group, please provide further details below:

A 4

Relationship

completing theseiguestions:

5.1 Are you able to provide parent company accounts if
Yes or No
requested to at a later stage?
5.2 If yes, would the parent company be willing to provide a
. Yes or No
guarantee if necessary?
5.3 If no, would you be able to obtain a guarantee elsewhere ves or No
(e.g. from a bank)?
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Section 6 | Technical and Professional Ability

6.1

Relevant experience and contract examples

Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public
or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE) that are relevant to our
requirement. VCSEs may include samples of grant-funded work. Contracts for supplies
or services should have been performed during the past three years. Works contracts
may be from the past five years.

The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the

accuracy of the information provided below.
Consortia bids should provide relevant examples of has delivered
similar requirements. If this is not possible (e.g. edora
Special Purpose Vehicle is to be created for this examples
should be provided between the principal m or
Special Purpose Vehicle (three examples

Where the Supplier is a Special P i not intending to
be the main provider of the suppli¢ [ guested should be
provided in respect of the main int ctor(s) who will deliver
the contract.

If you cannot provicNe que

Contract 1

Contract completion date:

Estimated contract value:

Contract 2

Name of Customer Organisation:
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Point of contact in the
organisation:

Pasition in the organisation:

E-mail address:

Description of contract:

Contract Start date:

Contract completion date:

Estimated contract value:

Contract 3

Name of Customer Organisation:

Point of contact in the
organisation:

Paosition in the organisation:

E-mail address:

Description of contre

Contract Sta

6.3

If you cannot provide at least one example for questions 6.1, in no more than 500 words
please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up or you

have provided services in the past but not under a contract.
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Section 7

Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act 2015

7.1

Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by
section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Yes or No
Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?

7.2

If you have answered yes to question 7.1 are you compliant
with the annual reporting requirements contained within Yes or No
Section 54 of the Act 2015?

8. Additional Questions

Suppliers who self-certify that they meet the requirements to the dditighal questions will be

required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract a

.

Section 8 | Additional Questions
8.1 Insurance
a. Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the

commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:

4
Miniiaum £10M)

Yes or No

companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory)
as a minimum. Please note that this

Is this project
specific mandatory
8.2 Project Specific Mandatory Requirements requirement met?
Please indicate your
response below.
a. %e confirm that all recommendations will be authored
by competent persons only as members of an
appropriate professional body and at an appropriate Yes or No
membership level namely Chartered member (or Fellow)
of The Arboricultural Association holding CEnv.
8.3 Financial Standing
a.
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Annual Turnover —to assist with the financial checking process please provide
the latest published annual turnover figure of your organisation below:

Financial Accounting
Year:

Turnover Value:

b. You should be aware that the Council uses a credit reference and financial status
records agency. It is Council policy to check the financial §tatus and stability of

Suppliers prior to contract inception, where appropriate. should be aware that
the Council may take up financial checks just befor

In addition to this financial check, further testsnay be co which may
include a review of current assets against liabi r the previous
four years, size of any long term liabilities financed

supported by a Parent Company, th rves, whether the
Supplier is long-established, plus co i i tract against
the organisation’s turnover.

Please confirm that you haveéread an
i Yes or No
text:
A
8.4 Electronic Ordering and Invoicing
a o work with the Council by receiving electronic

purchase orders (PO) from the Council by e-mail and will be
it electronic invoices and credits (in PDF format) to the Council.

’s website and explains what the Council expects to see on any
t is submitted from your company.

e relevant, the successful supplier will be expected to provide data on goods
or services to the Council so that a catalogue can be built. Where it is also
deemed appropriate, the Council may also want to integrate with your
transactional website through our P2P system.

Please can you confirm that you are willing to work with the
Council including as a minimum receiving electronic Purchase Yes or No
Orders and invoicing the Council electronically:
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8.5 Information Governance and Information Security

a. Please confirm that you commit to the Authority’s Information
Governance and Information Security standards outlined in the
two policies ‘Information Governance Policy’ and ‘Information
Security Policy’ that can be found by following this link:
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/About-BCP-
Council/Privacy/Privacy.aspx

Yes or No

You may be excluded if you are unable to demonstrate to the
Council’s satisfaction compliance with the requirements
outlined in these policies.

8.6 Compliance with Equality Legislation

Suppliers who self-certify that they meet the equality and diversity requirements below will be
required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract award stage. Please
indicate your answer by marking “Yes or “No” in the relevant boxes.

requirements of the positive
Equalities Act 2010* and yo
literature

Yes or No

ouncil/Equality-
-and-Diversity-Policy-ElA.pdf

een made against your organisation by an
ribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any Yes or No
(or in comparable proceedings in any jurisdiction
r than the UK)?

last three years, has your organisation had a complaint
upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human
Rights Commission or its predecessors (or a comparable body Yes or No
in any jurisdiction other than the UK), on grounds of alleged
unlawful discrimination?

If you have answered “yes” to one or both questions 8.6b and 8.6c, please provide, as a separate
Appendix, a summary of the nature of the investigation and an explanation of the outcome of the
investigation to date.
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If the investigation upheld the complaint against your organisation, please use the Appendix to
explain what action (if any) you have taken to prevent unlawful discrimination from reoccurring.

You may be excluded if you are unable to demonstrate to the Council’s satisfaction that
appropriate remedial action has been taken to prevent similar unlawful discrimination
reoccurring.

d. If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes in place to
check whether any of the above circumstances apply to these

other organisations in order to ensure sub-contractors Yes/No/N/A

compliance? \
o

8.7 Environmental Management

(including local authority)?

If your answer to this questio
in a separate Appendix of t

. . Yes or No
of any remedial action or ¢

ircumstances apply to these

Yes / No/ N/A
sure sub-contractors

8.8

at your organisation has a Health and
mplies with current legislative Yes or No

ation to0 the Health and Safety Executive (or equivalent
in the last 3 years?

If your answer to this question was “Yes”, please provide
details in a separate Appendix of any enforcement/remedial Yes or No
orders served and give details of any remedial action or
changes to procedures you have made as a result.

The Council will exclude bidder(s) that have been in receipt of
enforcement/remedial action orders unless the bidder(s) can
demonstrate to the Council’s satisfaction that appropriate
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remedial action has been taken to prevent future occurrences
or breaches.
C. If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes in place to
check whether any of the above circumstances apply to these

o : Yes / No/ N/A
other organisations in order to ensure sub-contractors
compliance?

N
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